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S21r01e Meriman a-Claims

__.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER M':;kluh = ——— _ )

[ e Lt [ Bty Assbgrvedd | Al ¢ j LB jod (| b Aubives | Sta

[ 27 Sep 2019 | ' Pending for Survey
“ain 27 Sap 2019 16:52 |m

mmlm[ Cancal Case

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS ' [Created by insurer]
{Inssirad: —

| Main :
ﬂhﬂl‘l'-ln‘l EHIHHUSMT SUBRAMAMNIAN, ID: 573681171

IWFII!HE Reg. FEGSZWE Date of Loss: | 30/06/2019 03:00 - 159

YR / SNM19D203082C02 :‘:;:fﬁ;‘“" DMEVEN19169218000

|
68150300 ey oy | MSD/VMS/18-383425-CA

! Elmi . |5:D a0
| Repaines: B's Performance Pte Lid (HQ) 7 SOON LEE FI'REE'I' lm-lﬂ ISPACE, & H?Hrl Fionesr - Tel: 6397 5920

Handling China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd. (mu T-i £389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

(insured];

MSIG Insurance [Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +65 uz:—* 7HES
|LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: £256-3561 ... . [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 08/10/2019]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compese Case Mall |

There are no o mail for this case.
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

T ————————————————— e ——

From: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August 2019 1:44 PM

To: lavanya@irblaw.com.sg; assignments

Ce: 'IRB LAW LAWYER - MB'; sheila@irblaw.com.sg; Lavanya; 'B Performance’
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203082-GBJ5030D-CML - FW: [IRB ref: MB/LK/RA

-2019013175)] [China ref: Please advise] - ACCIDENT ON 29.06.2019 INVOLVING
GBJ 50300 AND FBG 5240E ALONG SIMS WAY

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Lavanya,

Please request workshop to contact our surveyor to conduct the post repair inspection before returning the vehicle
to the claimant.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below.
Kindly assist to conduct the post repair survey and liaise with the third party workshop accordingly.

Thank you,

Regards,

Elaine Cheong
Executive (Motor Claims)
Claims Departrment

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleal Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No 200208384E

DID. 8389 6530

Fax: 6224 7478/ 6224 7175

Email. glaine cheong@sg cntaiping.com
Website www.sg.cnlaiping.com

From: Lavanya [mailto:lavanya @irblaw.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 August, 2019 9:59 AM

To: 'B Performance’ <bsperformancepteltd@gmail.com>

Cc: 'IRB LAW LAWYER - MB' <baiross@irblaw.com.sg>; sheila@irblaw.com.sg; Elaine Cheong
<elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203082-GBJ5030D-CML - FW: [IRB ref: MB/LK/RA -2019013175] [China ref: Please
advise] - ACCIDENT ON 29.06.2019 INVOLVING GBJ 50300 AND FBG 5240E ALONG SIMS WAY

Dear Ms. Latha,

We refer to the above matter and to our telephone conversations of yesterday and today. We also refer to
our e-mail addressed to Ms. Elaine Cheong from China Taiping Insurance.

During the conversation, you informed us that neither China Taiping Insurance nor any surveyors, on behalf
of China Taiping Insurance, contacted you in relation to the PRS. After the expiry of 6 days since our

l



notification on 13 August 2019, we have informed China Taiping Insurance of our client's intention to proceed
with the repairs of his motorcycle.

Pursuant to the E-mail, please proceed with the repairs. However, as informed, please inform us once the
repairs are conducted so that we may give reasonable time to China Taiping Insurance to conduct any post-
repair inspection, if any.

Please do not hesitate to contact us in case of any queries.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Lavanya
Foreign Lawyer (India)

Sent for and on behalf of Mr. Mchamed Baiross

1.R.B.

LAW LLP

AogvoSatTes & BoucTToss

I.R.B. LAWLLP

T: 6298 2537 (ext 109)

F: 6298 2547

E: lavanya@irblaw.com sq

W: www.irblaw.com.sg

117A Jalan Sultan Singapore 199007. (Main office)
118 Jalan Sultan, Singapore 189008 (Branch Office)

W are registered in Singapore with limited liability [T12LL0483A)

[This e-mail is confidential and may slso ba privileged. If you afe not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify us immediately. You should
not copy o use It for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person. Thank you ]

From: Lavanya <lavanya@irblaw.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 £:05 PM

To: 'Elaine Cheong' <elaine.cheon .cntaiping. com>

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI' <claimsdept@sg cntaiping.com>; 'Alfred Toh' <alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; 'Chee So
Chow' <sochow.chee@sg cntaiping.com>; "IRB LAW LAWYER - MB' <baiross@irblaw.com.sg>; ‘Sheila Tan'
<sheila@irblaw.com.sg>; 'B Performance' <bsperformancepteltd @gmail.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D203082-GBJ5030D-CML - FW: [IRB ref: MB/LK/RA -2019013175] [China ref: Please
advise] - ACCIDENT ON 29.06.2019 INVOLVING GBJ 50300 AND FBG 5240E ALONG SIMS WAY

Dear Elaine,
We refer to the above matter.

We note that we have yet to receive any reply from you. Further, you have neither engaged your surveyors
to contact our client's workshop.

As such, the workshop will proceed to repair our client's vehicle without further reference to you.



Please contact our client's workshop should you wish to do a post-repair inspection. For your ease of
reference, the contact details are as follows:

B'S Performance Pte Ltd

7 Soon Lee Street

#01-38 iSpace

Singapore 627608

Contact person: Latha

Tel : 8397 5920

Email ; rformanceptel ail.c

Best regards,

Lavanya
Foreign Lawyer (India)

Sent for and on behalf of Mr. Mohamed Baiross

I.R.B.

LAW LLP

Apvoocares & EowuciToas

LR.B. LAW LLP

T: 6298 2537 (ext 108)

F: 6298 2547

E: lavanya@irblaw com.sg

W www. rblaw.

117A Jalan Sultan Singapore 199007. (Main office)
118 Jalan Sultan, Singapore 199008 (Branch Office)

Wi arse registered in Singapore with limited lkability (T12LL0£B3A)

[This e-mail = confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended reciplent, please delste it and notity us Immediately You should
nat copy or use |l for any purpase, nor disclose its contents to any cther parson. Thank you.]

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept @sg.cntaiping com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 3:55 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred toh@sg.cntaiping. com>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg cntaiping.com?>; lavanya@irblaw.com.sg

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D203082-GBJ5030D-CML - FW: [IRB ref: MB/LK/RA -2019013175] [China ref; Please
advise] - ACCIDENT ON 29.06.2019 INVOLVING GBJ 50300 AND FBG 5240E ALONG SIMS WAY

Importance: High

Dear Elaine,
Please conduct PRS for FBG5240E.
Note : officer in charge — Elaine Cheong 63896530,

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Ansan Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F (65) 62247175
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W: www sg entaipingcom | FB: www fa k_comichinataipin | WeChat: # T¥i Taiping SG

Digcipimar: This e-mail and any Nies transmitted with il is infended anly for the named recipients gnd may contain confidential informabion. Any
ynauthomzed disclasure, use or dissamination of this message, edher in whoke or partial, is prohibited. If you ae nof the inténded reciprent, please
nolify the sander immedialely. Please delele the e-mail and any copies of Il thereafter

From: Lavanya [mailto:lavanva@irblaw.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: baiross@irblaw.com.sg; "Sheila Tan'; bsperformancepteltd @gmail.com

Subject: [IRB ref: MB/LK/RA -2019013175] [China ref: Please advise] - ACCIDENT ON 29.06.2019 INVOLVING GBJ
S030D AND FBG 5240E ALONG S5IMS WAY

Importance: High

Dear Sirs,

We act for Mr. Chinnusamy Subramanian (“our client”).

We enclose herewith our self-explanatory letter of today for your attention.

Best regards,

Lavanya
Foreign Lawyer (India)

Sent for and on behalf of Mr. Mohamed Baiross

1.R.B.

LAW LLP

ApvonaTrs & SOLCITORE

I.R.B. LAW LLP

T: 6298 2537 (ext 109)

F: 6298 2547

E lavan irblaw.com

W. Irblaw.com.

117A Jalan Sultan Singapore 199007, (Main office)
118 Jalan Sultan, Singapore 198008 (Branch Office)

We are registered in Singapore with limited Nability (T12LLO483A)

[This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged, If you are not the intended reciplent, pleasa dalete # and nolify us immadiately. You should
nol copy or use it for any purpese, nor disclose iis contents to any other person. Thank you.)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://'www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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For more information please visit http:/www.symanteceloud.com




RIF22M14 PARFINNF Rahats Frinar
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 11
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.; FBGS240E
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date: 22 Aug 201%
Vehicle Make- SYM
Vehitle Model: GT5200
Primary Colour; Black
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine No.- KB&OFTEO
Chassis Mo RFGLMI1BWXCSD01861
Maximum F'ﬂ_'ﬂ_-:r Output: =
Open Market Value: $1247.00
Orliginal Registration Date: 21 Aug 2012
First Registration Date: 21 Aug 2012
Transfer Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid: $338.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date; =
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
CIOE Expiry Date: 20 Aug 2022
COE Category: D - Matorcyele
COE Perlod(Years): 10
QP PFaid: $2.081.00
COE Rebate Amount: $623.00
Total Rebate Amount: £623.00
The information contained hereln is correct as at 22 Aug 2019
oK

ATTES VLTS, gOV. SEgnEnTacione nquirereoae oy r UDICESTOMELSMgINPUL fH UM | RN _ILSTuduasgl |



Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 10/08/2019 11:30

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMFORTANT NOTICE
T Vigann redor Com I:'.'.‘.I-I' e atailE ol ma acoen! 10 sDeed UD Ihe Q@M Iooess
This Form miust be complsied by ihe Policyholder and'or iha Authorsed

LAt

Irformmadion prowiciod mual be e et and accuris as possitie Aoy willul misrepressriation or wilholdrg of materal lecis may ailow insuranos companias I
repudiate polcy Hability
d The issus i pooeptanon of this Form by mserance companies B onod en admisaion of poley by on e pert of he inEUrgsEe companies

Any false reporting may ba rafermed 1o the Paolice for immsstigation

B This report will be forwerdied by e insuram of ke GIA Recorms Mansgemeni Contre sstablabad ty the General Bautance Association af Sogapors (GIA) for
wohiving and ihat copies of this report will, fof & few, b made avallaDie dpon application by mss sl T

by B indgerment of the renor 10 (e insurnrs, fo homtly corsat & tha arckeeng of s report &t e csrire and (o copes of the repor Biing e svailabie
aforessid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date OF Accodant
Exact Location Of Accideni

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Passport No/FIN

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternalive Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being usad al

lime ol accideni

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair (o your vehicle?

If Mo, Pioase state action o be taken
Vahicke Calegory

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Nama of Driver

Passport No/FIN

Dimta Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Drving Experience

laenaer

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbser

EMail Address

11082019 11:10
30/DB/2016 03:20
ALONG SIME WAY
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

FEGS5240E

CHINNUZAMY SUBRAMANIAN
STAEB117)
SUBRASUBAREBEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL ) =65-92053942
OFFICE-82953842

SYM

GTS 200

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/MOR THEFT

WO

MS0AMS/18-380425-CA

CHINNUSAMY SUBRAMANIAN
STIEB11TY

25051973

QUTDOOR

10/0472010

B YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-820534942

OFFICE-92953342
SUBRASUBARBE@GMAIL.COM

Fage



Addrass

Postcode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Veahicle

Insurance Company of Drver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Typa OFf Accadent

Wealher Canditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumbper of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invelved in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any mjured converyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
suliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Fassengars (Including Dnver)
Details of Police Action

Was lhe accident reported to the polica?
It Yes Plaase state which Police Station
Police Stalion Name

Police Station Address

Police Slation Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yas, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thare any audio recorded?

BLK 722 JURDNG WEST AVE 5 #08-126
BalT22

NG

OWNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NG

YES

AIRPORT POLICE DIVISION

ROAD 35 AIRPORT BOULEVARD . POSTCODE: 819645 . COUNTRY:

SINGAPORE
TEL NO' 65460000 - FAX NO
WO

YES

NO

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Ragistration Mumber
Vahicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Drivar
NRIC/IPasspart Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Campany Name

MNature Of Damage

GBJ50300

PANEL VAN

FRONT PORTION DAMAGED
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

MA

Page 2 of 20



MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
MName

CHINNUSAMY SUBRAMANIAN

Approximate Age 4i

Injuries Sustain

REFER REPORT

Injured parson in which vehicla? FBGSZ40E

Were seat bells wom? NOD

'.".-I:_- this |r|!:,r.'|_| comdavead 1o hl'_IE.Ll.r.Li-! By 'LIFES

ambulance?

Address BLK 722 JURONG WEST AVE 5#06-126
Posicode

640722

Page 3 of 20
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Accident Sketch Plan
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING ~ - . —
Case | Motified Est Submitted | Ad] Assigned | Aty At AdjSubmitted  |Ins duth'ed  |Status —
17 Sep 2019 Pending for Survey
Main a7 Sep 2019 16:53 530.00 I 540.00 I Report

Roferance

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Created by insurer] |
Insured: |-, Co.Reg. Mo.: -
Miin

P ane | CHINNUSAMY SUBRAMANIAN, [0 S7368117]
vahicl [ 30/D6/2049 03:00 - -5% I
Nt 9 rBGS2408 Date of Les: | 195 \onths and 9 Days From LTA Aeg Dats (Man Yr)]
| Claim Type: | TP / SNM19D203082C02 RIREYICOVET. | DMCVSN19199219000
| vehicie Reg ok die.
| Now GEIS0I0D ; | MsD/wMs/18-389425-Ca
| (1nsured): (Clairnant):
| Ewcesa: S$0.00

Aepairer 8's Performance Pta Ltd (HQ) 7 SOON LEE STREET, #01-36 ISPACE, 627668 Fionear - Tel: 63597 5920
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (WQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 . [Handled by Chong Boan Sen)

MSIG Insurance [ Singapore) Pte, Lid. (HQ) - Tel: +&5 6827 TEES
Adjuster | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel £256-3561 . [Handied by MOHD RASUL] . [Final Rpt due 08/10/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View Al |  Compose Case mail |

ifhﬂrimnonﬂfwmuu

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view &l | Search Tasks | Creste ew Task | Complete |

Due Date  Priority Type Task Group  Subject Mandler  Assigned By Completed On Created On  Done?
Ne resubts.
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Claim Documents

*FBG5240E (SNM19D2D3082C02)
[GBI5SD30D]

™
CHINNUSAMY SUBRAMANIAN
Jun 30 2019 3:00AM

[-1
B8's Performance Pte Ltd

Page | of 4

Assessment Reports (1 «] &
Mo |Finaksed On STA INSPECTION PTE LTD {Boon Lay) Thumbnall | Print
1 10/08/19 11:30 Accident Statement ﬁ Load HTM
Photos/Images Dperpage [~]| B
Mo | Finakasd Cn STA INSPECTION PTE LTD (Boon Lay) Thumbnall | Print
Accident Photo
1 |10/08/19 112D | et Regcit Documest] 0 woars | B
3 [omaianag [ e i 0 uavs | @
; Driving License
3. PIORRAEANDS. [ e i Gt Q| wurs || &
Accident Photo
{4 |woe1e10:23 | o ; 0| wars | &
Accident Photo
§ | 10/08/19 11133 " AT i O bedrws | M
, Accident Photo
6 [10/08/39 1023 | e & " 0| edrc | A
. Accident Photo
7 |io/menie 1523 | Regert B i O bedre B
; Accident Phato
#|10/08n9 103 ] ot J 0| et | A
v Accidant Phato
b [svemioaizy [REIAMERANS et @ | ars A
; Accidant Photo
10 |10/08/19 11:23 | EEEE PR " 0 were | B
; Accident Photo
1 |10/m819 1123 |feSdentPhate : Q| warws | 4
; Accident Photo
12 |omene a2y (AecCentIRe. J 0| ez | B
tio | Relabel/Reorder | LKW Auto Consultants Pre Ld (HG) Thumbnail | Print
1 |77/09719 17790 | General View Losd PG | B
1 |77/08/19 1740 | General View 0| wars |
1 |27/09/1917:40 | General View 0| adwc | A
2 |1709n1917:40 | General View || osdes | B |
5 [27/09/1917:40 | Geners! View O wervs || 2|
6 |INTSN917:40 | Genersl View | @ | wwwws | B
7 |737/09/1917:40 | Geners] View 0 oars | B
B |27/09/1917:40 | General View 0 sadic | F
8 |I7/09/1917:40 | General View 0 e | A
10 |33/09/1817:40 | General View 0 wwwrs | B
11 |I/09/19 1740 | Genersl View 0| caws |
12 |27/09715 1740 | General View 0| toadvc | B
13 | 77/09/19 17:40 Genaral View 0 | loadivs | B
14 |I7/0971917:40 | General View D | tadee | BA
15 |39/09/1917:40 | General View 0 weaws | B
16 |27/09/1917:40 | Genersl View Q| wars | &
17 |I7/09719 1740 | General View 0| tosdirc | A
18 |27/09/19 17:40 | Genaral View - 0| wedirc | &
19 |27/09/19 17:40 | Genersl View O eawc | A
0 (2709191740 | General View 0| e | A
11 |F91917:40 | Genaral View O weers | A
22 |I0FNE 1TAD | General View 0| weawc | A
23 [17/09/19 1740 | General View O waaws
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Assessment Reports |
[Wo [Finalaed on STA INSPECTION PTE LTD (Boon Lay) [ "r'mﬁm“:ll
124 [22/09/19 17:40 | General View - 0 | edra | B
|35 |27/09/18 1740 | General View 0| s | B
36 |27/09/19 17:40 | General View . 0| cwawc B
27 |27/09/1917-90 | General View O curc B
27/09/19 1740 | General View - Q| waws | &
29 |27/08/19 1740 | General View Q| weaws | &
30 (27/09/15 17:40 | Ganeral View @ | =arc | @A
I |I709/19 17:40 | Genersl View 0 wews @
37 |27/09/19 17:40 | General View 0 o | M
31 |27/09/19 17:40 | Genersl View 0 lesdws | M
34 [77/03/1217:40 | General View O edws | &
35 |27/09/15 1740 | General View O | oaawc | @A
36 |27/09/19 17:40 | Geners] View 0 s |
37 |27/06/19 17:40 | Genersl View 0 warc H
I8 | 27/09/19 17:40 | Genersl View ) cedc | B |
39 |77/08/1517:40 | General View @O  edws | B
40 |27/0%/19 1740 | General View 0 e H
41 |27/09/19 17:40 | General View © v B
42 |[27/09/1917:40 | General View 0 s B
43 | 27/09/19 17:40 | General View B icadire | M
44 |27/09/1917:40 | General View 0 esarc | A
45 |27/09/15 17:40 | General View 0 iledire | H |
46 |27/08/1917:40 | Genersl View @ | toavs | M |
47 |27/08/1917:40 | General View O v B
48 |27/05/18 17:40 | General View 0 sdvs B
49 |27/09/1917°41 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 eears | B
50 |27/0%/19 1743 | Phetographs of Damaged Parts !-J_:.:_mgjm '@
51 |29/09/19 17:43 Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0 icwawve | B
52 |27/09/1917:43 | Photographe of Damaged Parts - O | tsawc |
53 |27/09/19 17:47 | Photographs of Demaged Parts - O cwrs @
54 |77/09/15 1741 | Photographs of Damaged Parts | @ | eecies | =
55 |27/0%/15 1743 Photographs of Damaged Parts © e B
56 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wwars | B
57 |27/09/19 17:43 Photographs of Demaged Parts 0 | owdws | A |
56 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts - @ s @
59 |27/09/19 17:43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts O | toecirs | B
#0 |27/09/1% 17:43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts O | esars | B
61 |27/09/1% 17:43 Photographs of Damaged Parts O ceavc M
62 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts )| cwdirc | &
63 |27/09/18 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts B lceawe  H
64 |27/09/1217:43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0 | s | A
65 |27/09/19 17:43 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wwars | M
66 |27/09/1917:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts B - O wars | B
67 |27/09/18 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| widws | A
6B | 27/09/18 1743 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | Loea e B'
£9 |77/09/1917:43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0| owews | B
70 |27/09/15 17:43  Photographs of Damaged Parts O wers B
|71 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| waaws | A
{72 |27/00/18 17:43 Photographs of Damaged Parts - 0| Ledwrc | M
¥ | 27/09/10 17:43 Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wews | A
74 |27/08/18 1743 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | macwc | B4
75 |27/09/19 17:43 Photographs of Damaged Parts - 0| wdws | B
T6 | Z7/09/15 17:43 Photographs of Damaged Parts S 0| woarc | A
77 |27/08/18 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wsiws | B
78 |27/09/19 17-43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts O weawc | B
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Mo | Finaleed On [STA INSPECTION FTE LTD (Boon Lay) Thumbnail | Print
[¥9 |27/0%/1517:43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parta O ewc | A
80 |27/08/18 1743 | Photographs of Damaged Parts B Q| eerc | A
|81 |27/09/15 17°43  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| cacwc | A
Bl |27/09/15 1743 Photographs of Damaged Parts O s | B
83 |27/09/1917:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wwrc | A
84 |27/09/19 17143 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0| wadrc | A
85 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts O | e | B
B8 |37/09/18 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts g Loac PG | A
87 |27/09/19 17:43  Photographs of Damaged Parts 0 | ecwc | A
BE |27/09/1% 17:43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts 0 owrs | M
89 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photograghs of Damaged Parts | @ | weawc | 4
a0 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @ | weaws | A
91 |27/09/1917:43  Photographs of Damaged Parts _ 0 eorc | M
52 |27/0971% 17:43 Photographs of Damaged Parts ) | acws | B
93 |27/09/1917:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts @) wecic | A
84 |27/09/19 17:43 Phatographs of Damaged Parts _i Load 3G | A
95 |22/09/1517:43 | Photographs of Damaged Parts 0O v HA
96 |27/09/18 17:43 | Phatographs of Damaged Parts [ EES U
97 |I70%/1%17:43 Photographs of Demaged Parts S 0  owrc |
08 |I7/09/19 17:43 | Photo After Spray @ | esarc |
99 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photo After Spray 0| wedirc |
100 |37/09/15 17:41 | Photo After Spray D | lcadirc | A
101 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photo After Spray [« QEET S i
107 |27/09/19 17:43  Phuto After Spray L B
101 | 27706719 17:43 | Photo After Spray @ | wews | M
104 | 27/09/1% 17:43 | Photo After Spray 0| wcediec | A
108 |37/06/15 17:43 | Photo After Spray O aws | A
106 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photo After Spray 0| edivc | A
107 |27/09/15 1743 Phato After Spray - O v B
108 | 27/09/19 17:43 | Phato After Spray B O weews | &
109 |27/09/19 17:43 | Photo After Spray - 0| baaws | B
_II:I.l:I 27)09/18 17:43 Photo After Spray 0| vewc | A
{111 [27/09/19 17-43 | Photo After Spray Q| csarc | A
1112 |27/05/19 17:43 | Photo After Spray O wurs | F
[113|27/09/19 17:43 | Phote After Spray 0| adws | J
|114 [27/00/19 17:43 | Phate After Spray 0| edrc | 7
115 |27/06/18 17:431 | Phate After Spray 0| taars | A
116 | 27/08/19 17:43 Photo After Spray _ﬁ_ ioad 306 | B
117 [27/09/18 17:41 | Photo After Spray 0| omrs M
118 |27/09/13 17:41 | Photo After Spray B | @ | tosd g | M
119 | 27/00/19 17:43 Phota After Spray D oedrs | & |
120 |27/08/19 17:41 | Phote After Spray | Lasd 106 | A |
121 |27/08/12 17:43 Photo After Spray 0 oediec | M
122 |27/09/1917:41 | Photo After Spray 'O Lwre B
123 | 27/09/19 17:43 Photo After Spray Q| v | F
124 |27/08/19 17:41 Phaoto After Spray 0D adirs | &
125 [22/09/18 17:43 | Photo After Spray 0 lesdwc | B
136 | 27/08/19 17:41 | Photo After Spray 0 s | &
Decumantation  lipepege TV] B
Mo |Finslzed On | STA INSPECTION PTE LTO (Boonlay) = Thumbnail | Print
 fiomonoizs [Shecnren 0 nc | @
2 |1o/0819 11:28 |mﬁr i) 0| et | A
1 |1omens 11:2 |mu ! O asws | B
4 |topensn:zy  [Sommen Gstemant O eivc | @
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Mo (Fralized On | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD {Boon Lay) | Thumbnall | Print

5 |10/08/18 11:27 Common Statement [n Load PG | B4 |
— ILmked fevuiess Beport Docuren ] -

Linked Accident Report Documents

View [Vien i Srowser ]

Assessment Reports l1perpsge  I~]| B

Finalized On | STA INSPECTION PTE LTD (Boon Lay) B Thumbnail | Primt
J0/08/19 1130 Accident Statement @ | LosarimM
tos/Images B 3oer poge | v]|
Finalzed On [STA INSPECTION FTE LTD (Boon Lay) Thumbnail

10/08/19 11:23 Accident Photo

10/08/19 11:23 Accident Photo

10,/08/19 11:23 Driving License

10,/08/19 11:23 Accident Photo

10/08/19 11:22 Accident Phota

10/08/19 11:23 Accident Photo

10/08/19 11:23 Accident Photo

|

E:E"‘"“"r’"”"‘“f! il

coococooo00
H
3

g
3
CSIRCISISISISIETSEEEESES

10/08/19 11:21 | Accident Phata Load 1PG
10/08/19 11:23 | Accident Photo Load G
10/08/19 11:33 Accident Photo Load PG
10/D8/19 11:23 Accldent Photo | Load WG
10/08/19 11: 23 Accident Photo Load IPG
Documentation Liperpage [v)
Na | Finallzed On STA INSPECTION PTE LTD (Boon Lay) Thumbnaill | Print
1 |10/08/19 11126 | Sketch Pisn 0| weiwc | A
2 |10/0B/1911:25 Accident Sketch Plan 0| weeic | A
31 |1/OR/1811:37 | Comman Statement O/ weers | @
4 |10/08/19 11:27 Common Statement 0| waaws | A
5 |10/08/1911:27 | Common Statement O e | B
Documents Checklist
'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | wint |

There are no docurment checkbts configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Insurer
fimE, Bemares s Drivate eniess vy Bhos i U G0y DAFSY.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coresne 1sssor1ser
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sunfllkkauto com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CS3/CTI18014680/R1CD3E2

Date: 16/10/2019
REFERENCE
. China Taiping Insurance )
Handling Insurer: (Singapore) Ple. Ltd Palicy No: DMCVSN18188218000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : FBG5240E Vehicle No : GBJS030D
Date of Loss:  30/06/2018 Nature of Claim: TP ﬁﬁ““‘ SNM19D203082C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: FBG5240E
Make & Model: SYM GTS 200, 172cc Engina No: KBB&0O780
Reg. Date: 21/08/2012 (Man. Year: 2012) Chassis No; RFGLM1BWXCS001881
Colour; Black Odometer 0 km
Engine Capacity: 172 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price;
Sum Insured (S5); Market Valus/New Car Price
M N OF I T |
General Condition: Steenng (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceabla): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable), Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 110/080-13 Rear Tyre Size: 130/70-12
Front Left Side: Michelin 4 mm Rear Left Side: Michefin 4 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The atove values represon! the revnaining Hyre ireeds deoth
'COST OF CLAIMS N Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellanaous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 27/09/2019
Date Inspected: 21/1082019 Inspectad At B's Performance Ple Lid (HQ)
7 SOON LEE STREET, #01-38
ISPACE
Singapore 627668
Estimated Period of Repair; 4.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE. This repart represents our findings al the time and place of inspection siated herein Such inspachion has been carmed aut fo the best of cur
knowiedge and abiify but any othar iability under any other circumatances is heredy expressly excluded.
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AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJIUDICE™ BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS

THE ESTIMATED REFAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 53,000.00 -54,000.00

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=... 16/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: (Las! Synchronised: 16 Oct 2019)

Parts: N/A SYM GTS 200 172cc (Model not available in database)
!Labﬂul": Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for FBGS5240E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
| numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

iFurﬂur Info: Items/values not in reference muhgi ae prarimfu_i_u_f_i_ih an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts
There are no new parts selected.
| Report was unsubmitted during this prnt-out. |
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Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellansous ltems salected

Recommended Labour
There are no labour ilems selected.

| Repon was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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